



ALESSANDRO GENCARELLI

3D VISUALISER

Specialised in Motion / Video content and 3D Mapping. He achieved a degree in Industrial Design at University of Florence. Afterwards, he obtained a specialization in Video design at IED, Florence. He is currently working as 3D Visualiser in London, he's working mainly into 3D Modeling, Rendering, Animation, Motion graphics.

WORK EXPERIENCE

2017 - Present

May 2016 - 2017

2014 - Apr 2016

2011 - 2013

3D VISUALISER

The Bionic Group - London

MOTION GRAPHICS DESIGNER

The Bionic Group - London







FREELANCE






Web designer and Motion graphics designer - Italy




3D DESIGNER



Simone Micheli Architectural Hero - Florence


SOFTWARE SKILLS

3D Studio Max 
V-Ray 
Cinema 4D 
Rhinoceros 
Ito Software 
Autocad 

Photoshop 
After Effects 
Premiere 
Illustrator 
InDesign 

HTML 
CSS 
Wordpress 

Modul8 
Resolum Arena 

Microsoft Office 

EDUCATION

2013

POST DEGREE SPECIALIZATION

Visual designer, Video editor - IED, Florence

2011

ACADEMY FORMATION

Degree in Interior Design - Design Campus - University of Florence

2009

TECHNICAL COURSE

McNeel Europe Rhinoceros Training - Sole Costa Studio, Florence
Autodesk Training Centre 3D Studio Max - Sole Costa Studio, Florence

2006

SECONDARY FORMATION

High School Leaving Qualification in Scientific studies - Liceo "V.Julia" Acri, (CS)

LANGUAGES

Italian (native)
English (intermediate)
Spanish (proficient)

FOLLOW ME

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/alessandro-gencarelli/>
<https://www.facebook.com/alessandro.gencarelli>
<https://vimeo.com/user30192193>

CONTACT ME

www.alegencarelli.com - alegencarelli@gmail.com - +447482171299